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Nassau-Suffolk EMA FY 2015 
Ryan White Part A/MAI Request for Proposal (RFP) 

 
Questions and Answers Document 

 
 

1. Question: If an agency that currently receives MCM funding and applies for the 
funding at a different site (a separate entity) wind up competing with itself for MCM 
funding in the next year’s CFP? 
 
Answer:  Currently funded program will be competing with other competitive bidders for 
funding under this specific MCM priority. The program cannot compete with itself with 
regards to existing program funds because those funds are not part of this competitive 
process. 
 

2. Question: We operate an Article 31 Mental Health Clinic and an Article 32, Part 822 
Chemical Dependency Clinic. We receive reimbursement through billing 3rd party 
fee-for-service billing for services rendered.  We understand that Ryan White is the 
payer of last resort. Thus, if someone has a co-pay or a deductible not covered by their 
insurance that the funding would cover this. My question is, if someone has insurance 
that will cover any portion of their treatment services, can the staff person who 
provides the treatment service be charged to the grant? 
 
Answer: Payment for co-pays and deductibles are included as part of the Health Insurance 
priority. Staff salaries can be included in Ryan White budgets.  Part A funds may not be 
used to supplement or supplant current state or local HIV related funding. If a program has 
shared costs with reimbursed services an allocation methodology for these costs must be 
included in the budget. Ryan White funding is not designed to supplement costs, meaning 
if a service is covered but the reimbursement rate is low these funds cannot be used to make 
up the difference. Ryan White funds should be used to pay for services that are not covered 
or to enhance or expand programs. 
 

3. Question: Some Ryan White funding pays for 75% of the personnel service, but the 
grant expects that FTE to be allocated 100% on the grant. Does this expectation apply 
to this funding? 

 
Answer: No. FTEs should match the proposed level of services to be provided and number 
of projected clients to be served. 
 

4. Question: Does this grant allow us to treat those identified as “high risk” for 
HIV/AIDS? 

 
Answer: Ryan White Part A program funding is for the HIV infected client.  However 
under Early Intervention Services when conducting “targeted” outreach programs are 
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expected to refer HIV negative individuals to needed services, specifically to services that 
will help to keep them negative such as substance abuse, etc. 

 
5. Question: For the EIS funding priority, do you have an ideal total units of service 

ratio range? 
 

Answer: No. 
 

6. Question: I was at the bidder conference this morning and I asked a question relating 
to assisting people that are RW eligible high risk HIV negative individuals and 
providing linkage to care services for things like Pre-exposure prophylaxis/Post 
exposure prophylaxis (PrEP/PEP) prescriptions and medication management.   If this 
is an allowable EIS service, is there a maximum proportion of HIV negative persons 
that can be served by EIS funds? 

 
Answer:  As stated at the Bidder’s conference EIS has 4 main components: Identify, 
Inform, Refer and Link. When conducting “targeted” outreach to “Identify”, “Inform”, and 
“Refer” programs are expected to briefly work with HIV negative individuals to refer them 
to needed services which can include PrEP/PEP.  However, the primary purpose for 
funding EIS in the Nassau-Suffolk EMA is to identify those that are positive and to “Link” 
them to care. 
 

7. Question: Do you have a publicly available list of organizations that are currently 
funded under this RFP's service categories? 

 
Answer: A list of funded organizations and priorities can be found on 
www.longislandpc.org, click on the Service Map tap and scroll down to the bottom of the 
page.  
 

8. Question: Will EIS funding allow for outreach to locate and identify persons at high 
risk for HIV in community settings, such as homeless shelters, substance abuse 
treatment facilities, emergency rooms and other locations and link them to an HIV 
testing program to be tested for HIV (testing funded by other contract)?  If so, could 
each outreach encounter be included as a unit of service and included in client count. 

 
Answer: Yes, as long as outreach is targeted. Services are tracked under the 4 main EIS 
components (number/location of outreach events, number identified, number informed and 
number referred). Data for HIV positive individuals (those linked to care and units involved 
in linking them to care) are collected in the region’s data collection system, CAREWare.  
 

9. Question: Do you want the attachments included with all copies or just with the 1 
(one) original proposal?  

 
Answer: All copies of the applications must include all requested attachments. 

10. Question: On Attachment 3a under projected number of persons for each county, do 
you want this number to be for a 12-month period or the 7-month period? 

http://www.longislandpc.org/
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Answer: The projected number of clients should be for the 7 month timeframe that matches 
the budget. 

11. Question: In the Table of Service Linkages/Memorandum of Agreements (MOA) - 
what does "Priority" refer to? 

 
Answer: Priority refers to the services for which you have active linkages or formal 
agreements.  For example you may have an active linkage with XXX Agency which is a 
Mental Health Agency (type of agency) to provide Housing Assistance (priority) for their 
HIV Positive clients.  

12. Question: How many contracts will be funded – specifically related to the Medical 
Case Management special funds? If the answer is “more than 1” - is there a minimum 
funding amount that can be applied for regarding the Medical Case Management 
Special Fund? 

 
Answer: 1-2 MCM contracts may be awarded. There is no minimum funding amount that 
should be applied for under MCM.  Please note that the entire priority is not up for re-bid 
at this time.  These are special funds that resulted from program closures.    

 
13. Question: There is no hand delivery of proposals but are we allowed to use Federal 

Express or UPS? Can we use a process server? 
 

Answer:  Yes, you may use Federal Express, UPS, U.S. Mail or a legitimate messenger or 
courier service but the proposal must be received by the United Way of Long Island before 
5 pm on the due date. No may not use a process server. 

14. Question: There is a new 10% flat fee for non-federally funded entities, Can we use 
that rate instead of the federally approved indirect cost rate mentioned in your 
presentation?  
Answer:  Yes, the new 10% rate may be used however if your agency/organization 
currently receives any other federal funding you should apply for an indirect cost rate from 
the federal entity from which you receive funds. 

15. Question: For Early Intervention Services, is there a program now in Nassau County? 
Is there any specific target age for this services? 
Answer: No. There is only a current EIS program in Suffolk County. There is not a specific 
target age, however programs should consider epidemiological data when designing their 
program and targeted outreach.  

16. Question: For Substance Abuse Services, which agency is currently funded? 
Answer: There is not a currently funded agency for the Substance Abuse Services priority. 
The former agency closed.  

17. Question: If you apply for a bi-county service priority, do you have to have an office 
in both Counties? 
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Answer:  No you do not need an office in the other County but it will be based on the 
number or percentage of clients you serve in that other County. Programs should consider 
issues related to access if the agency does not have a location in the other County. It is 
better to have a location or rent office space in the other County to provide better access to 
the service for your clients. Applicants should clearly describe how clients from the other 
County will get to the main office or receive services if there is only one location. 

18. Question: The RFP mentions memorandums of agreement or memorandums of 
understanding – what is the difference?   
Answer:  Programs funded under Ryan White program are expected to develop both 
formal and informal agreements with providers along the continuum of care to ensure 
coordinated access to care for individuals who are HIV positive. Successful applicants 
should be able to demonstrate these types of relations through MOUs or MOAs.  

19. Question: Are MOA or MOUs required for joint proposals? 
Answer:  Yes, it is good to have memorandums or linkage agreements with other entities. 

20. Question: Are the dollar amounts listed in the RFP for 12 or 7 months? 
 
Answer:  The amounts listed are for 7 months. You are asked to give an annualized amount 
for 12 months so that if you are funded under this RFP, then next year you will do a 
Continuation Funding Application for a full 12 months. The Review Committee must 
ensure that there will be funds to cover the 12 month period next year. 

21. Question: Will we receive a response email that Letter of Intent was received by your 
office? 
Answer:  Yes. Responses will be sent out by Monday, June 8 which is the due date. 

22. Question: The 5% for Quality Management applied to the proposals awarded? 
Answer:  No. It is a separate set of money for Quality Management and the Planning 
Council quality work, not for programs.  

23. Question: Mental Health – Does the facility have to be a licensed mental health 
facility? 
Answer:  Yes. Refer back to the HRSA Definition for this service. 

24. Question: Medical Case Management – Do you have to be a licensed medical facility? 
Answer:  No, there have been some community based programs under this priority. 

25. Question: Mental Health – Do you need a clinical supervisor or staff person at the 
community based program? 
Answer:  Yes. 

26. Question: What do you mean by clinical component at a community based 
organization under medical case management? 
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Answer:  Someone must be trained with a clinical background to assist the client with 
navigating the complex medical environment such as reading lab results, obtaining medical 
information or providing treatment adherence. It could be a supervisor with medical 
background such as a nurse, nurse practitioner, physician assistant, etc. 

27. Question: Cascade of Care – Is there one available for Long Island? 
Answer:  The last Cascade of Care for Nassau-Suffolk region is from 2012 and we will 
put a copy of it onto the UWLI website. 

28. Question: Health Insurance - Would the money for the premiums or copayments 
come from the budget? 
Answer:  Yes, premiums, copayments, deductibles. Money must not be paid directly to 
the client under this program.  Programs may want to also apply for mcm for staff to 
provide the services under health insurance.  

29. Question: Can we use peers and pay them cash stipends under Ryan White 
programs? 
Answer:  No, you may not pay cash stipends to peers but you may use peers and add them 
into the budget under Other Than Program Services staff. 

30. Question: Substance Abuse Services – You mentioned supervision by a qualified staff 
person, could it be a psychiatrist? 
Answer:  Yes a psychiatrist can provide supervision. Please refer to Office of Alcoholism 
and Substance Abuse Services (NYS OASAS) under credentialing for appropriate types 
of staff. 

31. Question: Acupuncture is allowed under Substance Abuse Services, are these services 
limited? 
Answer:  Please refer to pg. 20 of the RFP. Services may be provided in house through a 
licensed staff person or contracted individual by subcontracting out the services to an 
entity. 

32. Question: Is tobacco cessation considered a substance under Substance Abuse 
Services priority? 
Answer:  Yes. It can be part of the overall substance abuse program but the entire program 
cannot be on tobacco cessation. Refer back to the HRSA definition for clarification. 

33. Question: For Medical Case Management, are Medicaid patients required to go to 
health homes? Is Ryan White then still payer of last resort if the person is eligible 
under health homes? 
Answer:  No, the patient can refuse to go to a health home. Yes, Ryan White can still be 
considered payer of last resort. There are individuals who are undocumented or who have 
insurance other than Medicaid that do not qualify for Health Homes. 

34. Question: Under Ryan White eligibility, some clients have insurance but cannot pay 
copayments. If a client cannot afford copayments, who pays? 
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Answer:  The client may be able to get assistance with copayments through ADAP or other 
sources. It could also be paid for under a health insurance program if one is funded that can 
cover the copayments, as long as the person is eligible. 

35. Question: If awarded for 7 months, do you have to apply for a new RFP next year? If 
there is an August 1st start, when would programs expect to be paid? 
Answer:  No, it is called a Continuation Funding Application. Funded providers have to 
be fiscally strong. There is a reimbursement process for programs to be paid on vouchers. 
You must provide the service and then submit your expenditures monthly. We cannot give 
a definite timeframe on when you will be reimbursed. 

36. Question: If a client has a specialist or practitioner that is not covered by their health 
insurance plan or the entity will not accept the person’s insurance plan (or new 
patients), can the service be covered by Ryan White? 
Answer:  It depends on the type of service and the insurance plan. As payer of last resort, 
if the service could be paid for by another source then Ryan White will not pay for it. 
However there are some specialty services that may not be reimbursable under other 
funding. In the proposal, clearly outline the services and HIV specialty showing how it 
would be provided and that it is not covered by another third party payer. 

37. Question: Can we do one proposal for multiple priorities? What about the Letter of 
Intent? 
Answer:  No, it is one proposal per service priority. There should be a separate Letter of 
Intent for each priority. Contact persons at your organization may be different in each letter. 

 
 
Reminder: This is an outside review process conducted by Nassau & Suffolk Counties 
Review Committee. If you are a current Ryan White Part A provider or other HIV/AIDS 
funded provider in the region, do not assume that the reviewer will know about your agency 
and its history working with HIV/AIDS. Express your strengths, experience, knowledge of 
the population and the Long Island region in your proposal. For current Ryan White 
providers, this is a competitive process so do not assume that because your organization is 
currently funded under a priority that you will be refunded.  
 

 

 
 

 


